| Odbératel: Odd.: Oddéleni laboratorni mikrobiologie | Por. . objednavky:
Nemocnice Biedav, prispévkova organizace l
U nemocnice 1, 690 74 Bfedlav Stredisko: 0330.0401
Tel: +420 519 315 111; fax +420 519 372 112 | 4-2020-2-30 ‘
1¢ 00390780; DIC CZ00390780 Vyfizuje: |

ZADANKA O ZAJISTENI DODAVKY
OBJEDNAVKA

Dodavatel:

BIO-RAD spol.s.r.o0., Pikrtova 1731/1a, 140 00 Praha 4 |
ﬁ |

" Na fakturu uvedte koneéného pfijemce: I
Oddéleni laboratorni mikrobiologie, _ |

o O N - MnozZstvi
(baleni, kusy)

PoZadovany material
72562 Monolisa HCV Ag-Ab Ultra
72348 Mc-)nolisa HBsAg Ultra
72388 Genscreen Ultra HIV Ag-Ab
72531 SP Syphilis Total ( EIA II 5x96)

72408 Monolisa HBsAg Ultra Confirmatory

Cena bez DPH : 132 481 ,- KC
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From:

e ————— L
Sent: Friday, May 01, 20 :

To: [

Subject: /PO 4-2020-2-30 //SO 1004069358 ///Breclav

Dobry den,

timto potvrzujeme prijeti Vasi objednavky.
Vase objednavka bude vyfizena v co mozna nejkratsim terminu.

S pozdravem / Best regards
Réka Tothova | Customer Administration Representative

Bio-Rad spol. sr.o.

Save Paper - Do you really need to print this email?
This message contains privileged and confidential information. If you are not the named recipient of this
message, please destroy it without reading, copying or disclosing its contents to any other person.

S pozdravem / Best regards

Customer Administration Representative

Changing to Serve You Better

www.bio-rad.com

28.5.2020
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Dobry den,
Posllam objednévku &. 4-2020-2-30 a prosim o jejf potvrzenl.

S pozdravem

28.5.2020



